



Welcome Aboard,

The creative process, like any journey can be filled with anxiety. That is why for over the past ten years I have operated like a skilled pilot, setting clear coordinates, maneuvering through turbulence and guiding my passengers towards a smooth and successful landing in a variety of exotic locations.

New destinations can be exciting, especially when they lie within the hearts and minds of everyday people. Candid moments of passing my various creations on the streets, displayed on a stranger's T-shirt, or illuminating the neighborhood cafe, or even blasting through my own TV, acknowledges that hard work and creativity can make an active difference in our society.

My continuous effort and aspiration is to persist in producing attractive content that evokes positivity, hope, and love for all. Please take a moment to view my most recent efforts now arriving at www.CamrinWilliamDesign.com

Clearly,

Camrin William
CamrinWilliam@Gmail.com
714.266.9002



OBJECTIVE

By co-piloting your next project, we will weave a thread of inspiration throughout the intricate fabric of our society, that elevates us from our past and steers individuals towards a bright and ever improving future.

ATTRIBUTES

Original, inventive and prolific.
Proficient in the following programs:
Illustrator, Photoshop, InDesign, Cinema 4D,
Flash, Dreamweaver, Final Cut Pro 7 & X

EDUCATION

CYPRESS COLLEGE

Cypress, CA | Aug. 2001 - May 2014
Studied Graphic Design and Fine Arts.

CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY

Long Beach, CA | Aug. 2001 - May 2006
Bachelors of Fine Arts in Film Production
and Electronic Arts.

REFERENCES

JIM FALL

Film Director

JimFall@aol.com
310.801.5875

DEONDRAY GOSSETT

Film & TV Producer

Diotray@gmail.com
818.571.7718

JULIA WALKER

Manager for Jenifer Lewis

JuliaWalker500@gmail.com
917.685.0824

EXPERIENCE

CAMRIN WILLIAM

Freelance Graphic Designer

Long Beach, CA | April 2004 – Present

Developed various creative projects including Key Theatrical Art Work, Motion Graphics, Viral Videos, Branding and Web Design.

OUTFEST

Graphic Designer

Los Angeles, CA | Feb. 2014 – April 2014

Created a variety of advertisements to promote The Fusion film festival as well as their various outreach programs such as OutSet & InFusion.

LIVING SPACES

Jr. Graphic Designer

La Mirada, CA | April 2012 – Oct. 2012

Composed advertisements for point of purchase, internal and social networks. Photographed merchandise and prepared images for web and print. Assisted on commercial shoots and video edited segments for web.

LAGRANT COMMUNICATIONS

Graphic Designer

Los Angeles, CA | Aug. 2008 - Mar. 2009

Designed a myriad of marketing materials including flyers, posters, and direct mailers. Constructed concepts for new campaigns and executed them from draft to display.

RUBIN POSTAER & ASSOCIATES

Assistant Art Buyer

Santa Monica, CA | Feb. 2006 - Sept. 2007

Managed several large hero photography archives for accounts such as Honda and Acura, including updates to the agencies corresponding online database. Requested and tracked creative portfolios from numerous representatives.